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Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum
1. Aadhaar Number 430839621692
2 Name of Enfrepreneur KOPPU NANDA
3 ‘Social Category GENERAL
4 Name of Enterprise AGILE INTEGRATED ENGINEERS
5 Type of Organzation PROPRIETARY
Postal Address PLOT NO.+1/5, SURVEY NO.50 AND 51, ROAD NO.8, IDA NACHARAM
6 ) District RANGA REDD} Stale TELANGANA PIN 500076
Mobile No. 9848160745 Email: aty yana@agi 1g.com
7 Date of commencement 18/11/2018
8 Previous Registration details-if any 8811 NA
y Bank Details FS Code HOFCO000368
Bank Account; 60200022177566
10 Major Activity MANUFACTURING
r SN NIC 2 Digit | NIC 4 Digit [ NIC 5 Digit Code [Activity Typa|
[1_IManufacture of mashinery and equipment n.e.c. Manufacture of office machinery and equipment|Manufacturs of offiee machinery and equipment/Manufacturing|
12 Persons smployed 20
134 t (Piant & Machinery / Equip 's} 60(Rs. in Lakhs)
14 District Industry Centre RANGA REDDY
Declaration
F hereby declare that infarmation given above is true to the best of my knowledge. Any information, that may be required to be verified, shall be provided immediately
before the concemed autherity
MyMsme Mobile App (Beta Version) is avaiable now for download. MMMOMMMM
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bhanunjaya A

From: Satyanarayana AGILE Integrated Engineers <satyanarayana@agileengg.com>
Sent: 20 February 2024 12:39

To: Dhanunjaya A

Subject: MSME Certificate

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you
recognize the SENDER and know the content is SAFE.

Dear sir,
Pl find enclosed herewith MSME Certificate for your perusal and action.

With Regards,
K.Satyanarayana.
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